



DANAR DWI SATRIO

GRAPHIC AND MULTIMEDIA
DESIGNER

20 Maret 1997

PROFILE

Currently working at G-Communications as Researcher Analyst, Social Media Officer, Media Relations, and Graphic Designer. Equipped with skills on social media, strategic plan, creative content, copywriting, graphic design, digital marketing and Researcher Expert. Bachelor of Social Science (S.Sos) degree in State University of Jakarta (UNJ). Having ability to analyze a community dynamics with critical thinking.

Excited for challenges, young, energetic, fast learner and ofcourse willing to learn everything. Have a good communication, presentation, marketing, sociable, responsible, and also detail in working.

SKILLS

- CREATIVE
- TEAMWORK
- LEADERSHIP
- COMMUNICATION

Jl. Bukit Cinere Raya
No.25 - Cinere - Kota
Depok

EDUCATION

- SDN Pela Mampang 03, Jakarta
- 2011 SMP Negeri 141 Jakarta
- 2014 SMA Negeri 60 Jakarta
- 2019 Universitas Negeri Jakarta Sociology (GPA: 3,44/4,00)

ORGANIZATION AND EXPERIENCE

ORGANIZATIONS

- Badan Eksekutif Mahasiswa Sosiologi UNJ - Vice Head of PSDM Division
- Karang Taruna RW - President

EXPERIENCE

- DINAS PENDIDIKAN DKI JAKARTA (Government) - Public Relation – Intership (2017)
- BRICE INDONESIA (Marketing & Advertising Agency) - Researcher Analyst (2017-2018)
- PINTER POLITIK (Online News Media) - Researcher Expert (2019-2020)
- G-COMMUNICATION (Integrated Public Relation) - Social Media & Media Relations Officer (2020-2021)
Project Manager/Researcher Expert (2021-Present)

WORKSHOP

- 2016 Pelatihan Design Grafis
- 2018 Basic Internet Marketing